
 
Provision of Remuneration and Benefits - HR/2025/018 (1)  

On 26 January 2026, merSETA held a non-compulsory briefing session to address the 
questions, enquiries and clarifications regarding the advertised tender of the above-mentioned.  

The following are the questions raised during the briefing session with answers:  

1. How many roles are there in the company?  

Response:  

The merSETA has one hundred and thirty (130) positions/roles (not employees) and this 
number is subject to change. 

2. How many employees are there ?  

Response:  

Current is 281 (subject to change) 

 

3. Why has this tender been readvertised? – first advertised in July 2025  

Response:  

The tender was concluded without an award 

 
4. The Pricing Schedule refers to “Employee Engagement Surveys” but there is no mention 

of it in the Scope of Project? Please advise what is meant by ‘Employee Engagement 
Surveys.  

Response:  

These surveys are covered under " stakeholder Engagements and consultations".’ 

  

 


